
From: "Sandeep Bhat" <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
To: "Dheeraj Yadav" <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

"Monu Yadav" <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
"Aceone Tech" <aceonetech1@gmail.com>
"Ace One Tech" <accounts@aceonetech.co.in>
Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com
"Sandeep Bhat" <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>

Date : 4/15/2024 8:42:42 PM
Subject : RE: Ace One Tech material delivery signed receipt required for Dominos - TFS Faridkot

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Neerav
 
Please reply urgently
 
From: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 12 April 2024 16:31
To: Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Aceone Tech <aceonetech1@gmail.com>; Ace One Tech <accounts@aceonetech.co.in>; Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com;
Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Ace One Tech material delivery signed receipt required for Dominos - TFS Faridkot
 
Hi Sandeep,
 
As we discussed, kindly see to it. 
 
We are not  rece iv ing any rever t  f rom M/s Ace One Tech.  
 
D heera j  Yadav
Senior Manager Projects
 
Travel Food Services
Business Plus,
12th Floor, Tower-A,
Vatika Mindscapes,
NH-2, Mathura Road,
Sector-27D, Faridabad,
Haryana - 121003
8920837882

From: Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com >
Sent: 10 April 2024 10:36
To: Aceone Tech <aceonetech1@gmail.com >; Ace One Tech <accounts@aceonetech.co.in >; Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com  <Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com >
Cc: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com >; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com >; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com >
Subject: RE: Ace One Tech material delivery signed receipt required for Dominos - TFS Faridkot
 
Reminder -6,
 
Hi Nirav,
 
We are still awaiting your response regarding the refund.
_ _
Thanks,
Monu Yadav
 
From: Monu Yadav
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 11:17 AM
To: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com >; 'Aceone Tech' <aceonetech1@gmail.com >; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com >; Sandeep Bhat
<sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com >
Cc: 'Ace One Tech' <accounts@aceonetech.co.in >; 'Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com' <Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com >
Subject: RE: Ace One Tech material delivery signed receipt required for Dominos - TFS Faridkot
 
Reminder – 5,
 
Hi Nirav,
 
We are still awaiting your response regarding the refund.
 
_ _
Thanks,
Monu Yadav
 
From: Monu Yadav
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 9:56 AM
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
 
Reminder - 4,
 
Hi Nirav,
 
Kindly update on the refund Rs.26184/- as per trail email.
 
_ _
Thanks,
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Monu Yadav
 
From: Monu Yadav
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 10:34 AM
To: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com >; Aceone Tech <aceonetech1@gmail.com >; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com >; Sandeep Bhat
<sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com >
Cc: Ace One Tech <accounts@aceonetech.co.in >; Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Ace One Tech material delivery signed receipt required for Dominos - TFS Faridkot
 
Reminder – 3,
 
Hi Nirav,
 
Kindly update on the refund as per trail email.
 
 
Thanks,
Monu Yadav
 
From: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com >
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 11:07 AM
To: Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com >; Aceone Tech <aceonetech1@gmail.com >; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com >; Sandeep Bhat
<sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com >
Cc: Ace One Tech <accounts@aceonetech.co.in >; Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Ace One Tech material delivery signed receipt required for Dominos - TFS Faridkot
 
@Sandeep/Abdul,
 
Kindly see look into it.
 
 
 
Thanks and Regards
 
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
Sent: 03 April 2024 05:20 PM
To: Aceone Tech <aceonetech1@gmail.com >
Cc: Ace One Tech <accounts@aceonetech.co.in >; Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com ; Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com >; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com >; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com >
Subject: RE: Ace One Tech material delivery signed receipt required for Dominos - TFS Faridkot
 
Reminder – 2,
 
Hi Nirav,
 
Kindly update on the refund as per trail email.
 
Thanks,
Monu Yadav
 
From: Monu Yadav
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 10:59 AM
To: 'Aceone Tech' <aceonetech1@gmail.com >
Cc: 'Ace One Tech' <accounts@aceonetech.co.in >; 'Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com' <Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com >; Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com >;
Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com >; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com >
Subject: RE: Ace One Tech material delivery signed receipt required for Dominos - TFS Faridkot
Importance: High
 
Hi Nirav,
 
Kindly update on the refund.
 
_ _
Thanks,
Monu Yadav
 
From: Monu Yadav
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 6:42 PM
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
 
Thank you for your response.
 
Please provide an update regarding the refund after reconciliation. Kindly share the UTR details once the payment is processed. As we need to close the Faridkot billing.
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Thank you for your support and corporation in this matter.
 
_ _
Best regards,
Monu Yadav
 
From: Aceone Tech <aceonetech1@gmail.com >
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 2:23 PM
To: Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com >
Cc: Ace One Tech <accounts@aceonetech.co.in >; Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com ; Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com >; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com >; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com >
Subject: Re: Ace One Tech material delivery signed receipt required for Dominos - TFS Faridkot
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Dear Monu  
 
As per our discussion yesterday, our account team is doing the reconciliation and it will take some time to clear the pendency. We will update you shortly once we will complete our reco
and accordingly we will do the needful. 
 
Thanks 
 
On Fri, Mar 29, 2024 at 1:17\u8239 PM Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com > wrote:

Reminder – 2,
 
Hi Nirav,
 
We are still awaiting your response regarding the refund amount.
 
_ _
Thanks,
Monu Yadav
 
 
From: Monu Yadav
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 11:56 AM
To: 'Ace One Tech' <accounts@aceonetech.co.in >; 'aceonetech1@gmail.com ' <aceonetech1@gmail.com >; 'Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com '
<Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com >
Cc: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com >; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com >; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com >
Subject: RE: Ace One Tech material delivery signed receipt required for Dominos - TFS Faridkot
Importance: High
 
Hi Nirav,
 
As discussed, please provide an update on the refund amount once you reach Delhi from TFS Head Office.
 
_ _
Thanks,
Monu Yadav
 
From: Monu Yadav
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 3:08 PM
To: Ace One Tech <accounts@aceonetech.co.in >; aceonetech1@gmail.com ; Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com
Cc: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com >; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com >; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com >
Subject: RE: Ace One Tech material delivery signed receipt required for Dominos - TFS Faridkot
Importance: High
 
A Gentle Reminder,
 
Dear Nirav,
 
Kindly update on the refund amount.
 
_ _
Thanks,
Monu Yadav
 
 
From: Monu Yadav
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 11:23 AM
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
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 11:50 AM
To: 'Ace One Tech' <accounts@aceonetech.co.in >; 'aceonetech1@gmail.com ' <aceonetech1@gmail.com >; 'Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com '
<Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com >
Cc: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com >
Subject: RE: Ace One Tech material delivery signed receipt required for Dominos - TFS Faridkot
Importance: High
 
Hi Nirav,
 
Please update on the refund amount of INR 26124/-.
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_ _
Thanks,
Monu Yadav
 
From: Monu Yadav
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 6:04 PM
To: Ace One Tech <accounts@aceonetech.co.in >
Cc: Serviceaceonetech1@gmail.com ; Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com >; aceonetech1@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Ace One Tech material delivery signed receipt required for Dominos - TFS Faridkot
 
Hi Shalu,
 
Thank you for sharing the revised bill amount INR 33,866/- (earlier bill amount INR 85786).
 

Vendor
Name PO No. PO amount Document No. External Doc. No. Original Amount

(Advance) Bill No. Bill Amount
Balance

         (For
Refund)

Ace One
Tech

PO/
FDK232400010 85786

ADV/23-24/
00000108

70%PO/
FDK232400010 60050

ACE/23-24/
2913 33866 26184

 
 
As discussed with Nirav ji, request you to please refund the excess amount advance of Rs.26184/- as per the attached cancel cheque detail mentioned below,
 

 
 
Please share the UTR details once payment is processed.
 
For your cooperation and support!
_ _
Thanks,
Monu Yadav
 
 
From: Ace One Tech <accounts@aceonetech.co.in >
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 3:57 PM
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
 
REVISED INVOICE 
 
On Tue, 19 Mar 2024 at 12:55, Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com > wrote:

Dear Shalu,
 
As discussed, it seems some of the items like watercooler and oven not delivered at Dominos TFS Faridkot site. Request you to please share the delivery receipt of the challan or bill
from TFS side (receiver) and check at your end as well.
 
Please share the receiver sign copy of challan or bill at the time of delivery.
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Awaiting your positive revert on the same.
_ _
Thanks,
Monu Yadav
 
 

 
--
 
 
 
War m Regar ds
 
Nirav Sachdeva
(CEO)
 
ACE ONE TECH 
U nit no 427, T ower B
Spaze Edge, Sector 47, Gurugram, H aryana-122018
Mob: - +91-9582222724
Website  www.aceonetech.in

 P  Save a tree. Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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